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Here are the Glories
of Art and Nature

Palazzo Moroni is an imposing 17t-century building that has always belonged
to the Moroni family. In addition to its interiors, furnished and decorated with
a number of artistic masterpieces, the grounds also retain their original lay-
out, including an ornamental garden and a kitchen garden stretching across
more than two hectares - an exceptionally rare phenomenon in an urban set-
ting like Bergamo. Thanks to FAI, what is in fact the largest piece of private,
historic parkland in Bergamo’s upper town is now open to the public.

The gateway on Via Porta Dipinta leads to a courtyard in which a nymphae-
um dedicated to Neptune occupies a niche. The grand staircase leads to the
apartment on the piano nobile (the first floor), which plays host to an enfilade
of rooms, decorated with frescoes dating from the 17t to the 19* centuries
and fully furnished. The Moroni collection is housed here - an ensemble of
artworks, pieces of furniture and artefacts that includes two masterpieces
by the painter Giovanni Battista Moroni (c.1521-1579/1580), The Gentleman

A sonnet in honour of
Francesco Moroni which
praises the grandeur of
Palazzo Moroni. From the
book by Donato Calvi,
The Mysterious Paintings
of Palazzo Moroni, 1655.

in Pink (signed and dated 1560) and the Portrait of Isotta Brembati, as well
as numerous fine examples of 18™-century art and 19"-century landscapes
and portraits, alongside console tables with Roman-era mosaics, 18"-century
inlaid furniture, Oriental ceramics and French porcelain.

At the foot of the fortress (the Rocca civica) is the 17"-century Italian garden,
given a sense of dynamism by its terraces, along with the kitchen garden - a
19t-century addition intended for the cultivation of fruit trees and vines.

X 15% century [ 1645-1655 [ 1649 I 1680 1817 [ 1838 [ 2008 I 2019

The branch of the
family of the Moroni
counts dates from
the 15" century.
Their fortune was
based on textiles,
specifically on

the cultivation of
mulberries (in dialect
muru), an image of
which appears in the
family coat of arms.

Francesco Moroni
(1606-1674), married to
Lucrezia Roncalli from
1631, commissions

the construction of a
palazzo on Via Porta
Dipinta, completed
with a terraced garden
rising up to the Rocca,
a civic fortress on the
hill of St Eufemia.

The Cremona-born
painter Gian Giacomo
Barbelli (1604-1656)
is summoned to
paint the frescoes

of the piano nobile,
as described in the
volume by Donato
Calvi, The Mysterious
Paintings of Palazzo
Moroni, 1655.

The Palazzo

already houses an
art collection of
about one hundred
paintings, among
which is The Family
Portrait by the
Bergamo-born artist
Andrea Previtali
(c.1480-1528), which
is still preserved in
Palazzo Moroni.

Count Pietro Moroni
(1792-1858) enriches
the collection with
various masterpieces
by the Albino-born
painter Giovanni
Battista Moroni
(c.1521-1579/1580),
such as The
Gentleman in Pink
and The Portrait of
Isotta Brembati.

For the wedding of
Count Alessandro
Moroni (1790-
1869) and Giulia
Resta (1820-1888),
it is enlarged and
some of the rooms
are redecorated.
The garden is also
enlarged, with the
addition of a kitchen
garden.

Count Antonio
Moroni (1919-2009)
gives the Palazzo,
along with the
grounds and much
of the artworks and
furnishings, to the
Fondazione Museo
di Palazzo Moroni.

FAl and the
Fondazione Museo
di Palazzo Moroni
sign an agreement
for the restoration
and management
of the property.

In November 2023
the entire property
becomes accessible
to visitors.
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15 Video story Room
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21 Pergola-traines vines
22 Farm building

23 Cistern

24 Meadow

25 Roccolo (bird snare)
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*The third terrace and

the Count’s Thinking Place
will be open to visitors

at the end of the
restoration works.

The Count Antonio Moroni’s Apartment
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The frescoes by Gian Giacomo Barbelli on the Grand Staircase and on the piano nobile

Exuberant and powerfully illusionistic, these frescoes were commissioned in 1649 and
are the earliest decorations in the Palazzo. They represent allegorical and mythological
scenes and literary episodes and are one of the most important examples of Baroque
art in Bergamo.

The Gentleman in Pink by Giovanni Battista Moroni in the Room of the Golden Age

Signed and dated 1560, this is a masterpiece of 16th century portraiture. It depicts Gio-
vanni Gerolamo Grumelli, an important figure in Bergamo at the time. In the same hall is
also found the portrait of his wife, Isotta Brembati, also painted by Moroni, a painter with
the same name but not related to the family.

The Family Portrait by Andrea Previtali in the Room of the Golden Age

The painting (c. 1523) has quite a rare iconography to be found in 16th century portrai-
ture. It depicts a father and mother, embracing their son, to whom they address life
instructions, which can be read in the small cartouche in the child’s hands. The work is
by Andrea Previtali, an important exponent of the Bergamasque Rinascimento.

The Still Life with Musical Instruments in the Room of the Giants

The painting, by a follower of Evaristo Baschenis, belongs to the original core of the Mo-
roni collection. It appears in fact in an inventory of 1680, still preserved in the archive,
and had a pendant, now no longer in the collection.

The consoles with mosaic surfaces in the Room of Jerusalem Delivered

These were a gift from Cardinal Giuseppe Alessandro Furietti (1684-1764), an archaeolo-
gist related to the family and promoter of the first public library in Bergamo. The tops of
the consoles are finished with mosaics taken from Hadrian’s Villa at Tivoli.

To know more

on Palazzo Moroni listen to the
story, read the cards or watch
the videos: go to

FIND OUT MORE


https://fondoambiente.it/il-fai/beni/scopri-il-palazzo-moroni/eng
https://fondoambiente.it/il-fai/beni/scopri-il-palazzo-moroni/eng
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Ceramics in the Yellow Room

The clock in polychrome porcelain by Jacob Petit (1796-1868) and the four Chinese Can-
ton vases from the beginning of the 19 century are among the masterpieces in the
collection of ceramics, which includes objects from the great European producers, like
Meissen, Sévres, Capodimonte and Wedgwood.

Cesare Tallone's portrait in the Yellow Room

The Portrait of Elisa Moroni Agliardi (1888) is a fascinating and melancholic masterpiece
by Cesare Tallone. A portraitist from his very beginnings, Tallone was born in Savona in
1853; he studied at the Brera Academy, where he was a pupil of Giuseppe Bertini, and
taught at the Accademia Carrara for fourteen years. Among his most illustrious disci-
ples, it is impossible to forget Giuseppe Pellizza da Volpedo (1868-1907)

Landscape with Figures by Marco Gozzi, in the Blue Room

The Bergamo-born painter Marco Gozzi (1759-1839) is a prominent figure in the evolu-
tion of landscape painting in Lombardy. This work was acquired by Count Pietro, amateur
painter, pupil of Gozzi and important person in the cultural and political life of the City.

The Count'’s Thinking Place in the third terrace

This is a small tower built in a neo-medieval style during the 19t century over the re-
mains of an ancient structure that had been part of the 14t century city fortress. This
bastion was requisitioned in 1849 by the Austrians who reinforced it during the years of
Italian Unification. It returned to the ownership of the Moroni counts in 1878.

The Kitchen Garden (Ortaglia)

Beyond the gardens planted during the 17t century are two hectares of lawn and cul-
tivated terraces: mulberry trees (symbol of the family), other fruit trees, vines growing
over pergolas, hornbeam hedges. At the edge of the garden is found the roccolo, a tra-
ditional structure made of woven branches, intended in the past as a means of catching
flying birds.
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Via Porta Dipinta, 12 - Bergamo
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Stay in contact with us for info on
events, exhibitions, courses,
conferences and initiatives

@palazzomoronibergamo

@ @palazzomoronibergamo

www.visitfai.org
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